

December 2022 Member Meeting Minutes

The meeting came to order by Brady Anderson at 7:00pm.

Melissa read the meeting minutes from November 2022
 Motion was presented and seconded. Majority voted yes. Motion passed to accept
 November Member Meeting Minutes

Treasurer's Report for December 2022

Charlie gave the below Treasurer's report and advised there was a discrepancy with last month's ending balance as there was a missing check which was corrected this month.

Las Vegas Archers, INC Profit & Loss Statement

P&L from 11/7/22-12/12/22

Ending Account Balance as of 12/12/22 \$ 42,850.64

Deposit Date's	Income & Description	Amount
11/28/2022	Square Deposits for membership/Thanksgiving Shoot Reg	\$ 116.22
12/7/2022	Square Deposits for membership/Thanksgiving Shoot Reg	\$ 77.38
12/12/2022	Check #1084 Membership for Kole Thiriot	\$80.00
12/12/2022	Membership for Koral Vaughn	\$70.00
12/12/2022	Membership for James Talbert	\$70.00
	Total New Memberships	\$ 413.60
12/12/2022	2022 Thanksgiving Shoot Food Revenue	\$ 80.00
12/12/2022	2022 Thanksgiving Shoot Cash Registration	\$ 420.00
12/12/2022	Drink Donation	\$ 4.00
12/12/2022	Donation Box	\$ 200.72

Total Income \$ 1,118.32

Date	Expenses & Description	Amount
11/10/2022	Check # 2459 to Ken Kizerian for Thanksgiving shoot awards	\$ 153.98
12/2/2022	Check #2458 to Melissa Bendig for Club Outdoor Awards/Food/Drink	\$ 120.20
12/5/2022	Valley Electric Power Bill	\$ 101.80
12/6/2022	Check #2460 to Impact Archery for 2022 Championship Awards	\$ 3,289.18
12/8/2022	Check #2461 to Impact Archery for Forest Service Lease Renewal	\$ 1,080.00
12/8/2022	Check #2462 to Impact Archery for Steel Banding from Uline	\$ 461.27

Total Expenses \$ 5,206.43

Total Profit/Loss \$ (4,088.11)

Ending Account Balance as of 11/7/22 \$ 46,938.75

**10/10/22-11/7/22 P&L was missing Check #2455 for \$216.00 to USPS

Old Business:
Christmas Shoot

- Saturday December 17th
- Registration starts at 8am
- Entry fee is a donation for Toys for Tots
- 25 Targets plus a Ping Pong and Break the Arrow Challenge
- Entry for challenges is either another toys for tots donation for 3 arrows or \$1 per arrow
- There will be a couple raffle baskets and for each ball you hit or arrow you break is a raffle ticket into the baskets
- No classes just 1st, 2nd, 3rd

Brady advised there were sign up sheets to help with shoots or to hosts shoots. Melissa explained we need help setting up and taking down this weekend so if you can help please let us know.

Indoor Championships

Standard Vegas Round 10 ends 3 arrows per end with a 2 mins per end.

All archers are eligible for awards day of. Members are eligible for championship awards.

You are eligible to shoot at different locations if you are shooting different styles although if you shoot the same style then the first score will be recorded

The indoor championships will not have an open division as your sight would not be moving as you are only shooting at 20 yds.

Sunday, January 8th Indoor Champs at Aces @ 1pm

- You must preregister prior to Friday, January 6th at Aces and Arrows
- There is limited space so preregister early
- Arrive at 1pm
- Official practice ends start at 1:30pm

Sunday, January 15th Indoor Champs at Bass Pro Shops

- Registration starts at 12 noon
- Preregistration by email lasvegasarchers or register day of
- Official practice ends starts at 1pm

Sunday, January 29th Indoor Champs at Impact Archery

- No preregistration register day of
- Registration starts at 8am
- Official practice ends start at 9am

It was advised again that there were sign up sheets at the door if you would like to sign up for a shoot or to help with a shoot. This is a great way to earn your work points. We still need shoot hosts for:

Silver Dollar
Stan Magee
Senior Games
Safari
3D Unmarked Championship
Outdoor Championship
Holiday Shoots

Monthly Fun Shoots

The range has been winterized so **PLEASE DO NOT MESS WITH THE TEMPATURES**. There is no running water in the club house, but there is running water in the bathrooms. The heaters in the bathrooms are set to winterized to keep the pipes from freezing if you go in and it is warm please check the heaters and make sure they are on winterized, if you have questions take a picture and text or email it to us. (google phone number 702-483-8151)

New Business:

Brady advised that himself, Ana and Charlie met with the Forrest Services a few weeks back and

- We are now caught up on 2020 to 2022 land lease expenses (\$360 a year - \$1080 total), we were waiting for a bill and never received one.
- The new cost is \$125 per acre, rough acreage after walking is 62 acres (approx \$7,750/year) and we have to option to bring down the boundary lines which will help reduce the overall cost. We have always thought we had 80 acres but after walking the property line it looks to be 62 acers.
- Charlie is looking at the trends in membership to see if we need to raise rates or possible bring in the boundary. There has been thoughts of maybe removing the 3D range and moving the targets to one of the other ranges
This will be another 20 year land permit, and 2023 puts us into a new category of historical as this will be our 50th year on the property and put us into a historical category which cause a lot of limitations for our range. We will need to receive approval for any type of changes/upgrade/repairs we need to make (Paint colors, location, material all matter). These changes will need to go not only thru the forest services but also the historical group.
- Anything that is manmade at the range will need to be inventoried
- Request for changes or repairs could take as long as 3 to 6 months for approval
- We will need to crack down on going off trail for shoots so we don't cause ground disturbance that is now observed by historical and Forest Service
- Current tasks we are working on that the Forrest Services have requested are
 - Calendar of 2023 activities (this is why it is important we find shoot hosts, you get to choose the date for the shoot as well that you host)
 - Minimum Distance Buffers (from targets these are set by the NFAA)
 - List of items with description
 - List of improvements
 - Rough Map of Property
 - Site Maintenance Schedule (If you were part of maintenance in the past please reach out and we will get you in contact with Tracy)
 - 5 - 10 year site development plan
- Taking input from members on recommended improvements to the range over the next 10 years some of the suggestions have been
 - Sun shade over shooting line at the practice range
 - Stand where port-o-potties are at so we can put them on trailers and not have to try and put them on a trailer each time we move them
 - Improve stairs in areas going over washed out areas or steep hills

- Replace/Improve bridges
- Install culvert on Field Course Maintenance Road
- New Sign at Gate with Club Name and contact information
- If you have any ideas please email lasvegasarchers@gmail.com, as if any questions arise from your suggestion we may reach back out to clarify

Daryl stepped down from Range Master so if this is something you would be interested in please see Brady (update as of Tuesday 12/13 we do have a member who has been appointed Kole Thiriot)

If you bring your dog to the range please make sure you pick up their poo, there has been a lot being left around the range. If you do not want to say something to the person, email or text us and we will reach out to them to address it.

We do not have trash service at the range, if you bring something up please make sure you take it down with you.

We signed a land lease with Baker to Vegas again for April 1st and 2nd. Brings \$1000 to the club. They will pay by March 1st.

With the holiday's right around the corner if you receive or are getting any cardboard box's that we could use for targets please cut them up and bring them up. Our cardboard closet we use for our fun shoots is to the right of the restrooms and the combo is the same as the gate code.

We had a prospect new member who had questions about how fees worked and how to join and have their orientation. We explained that our memberships are yearly memberships that are prorated each month, however starting in January of every year you are also paying your membership dues for the following year. LVA's year is July 1st to June 30th. We no longer require the guided tour at the range, but just an orientation with a board member. Charlie has offered to do orientations at Impact M-F from 10am – 3pm, but asks you call to ensure he is available before you show up. If that does not work email/call/text us and we will set up a time, we can also do orientations at any of the shoots or the monthly member meetings.

Floor was opened to the members

Reminder:

Saturday, December 17th Christmas Shoot

Sunday, January 8th Indoor Champs at Aces @ 1pm

Monday, January 9th Monthly Meeting

Sunday, January 15th Indoor Champs at Bass Pro Shops @ noon

Sunday, January 29th Indoor Champs at Impact Archery @ 8am

Motion was made to adjourn the meeting. This motion was seconded. All were in favor and the meeting adjourned at 7:41pm.

Members in Attendance:

Melissa Bendig

Ana Shimono

Brady Anderson

Charlie Roof

Kent Kizerian

Hunter Kizerian

Kayla Anderson

Kole Thiriot

Amy Rayner-Cooley

Marcus Cooley

McKinna Coley

Andrew Raddie

James Tolbert

John Bush